
 

       
In-Person and Via Live Stream 

Dial-In Live Stream: 312-626-6799; Webinar ID 819 6866 7894; Passcode 809462 or click here: 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 24, 2024 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT: - emailed public comment can be sent to the village clerk at vbelmonte@forestpark.net 

prior to 6:30 p.m. the day of the meeting 
COMMUNICATIONS:   

 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS:  
 
BILLS BY RESOLUTION 
  
UNFINISHED BUSINESS:  
 
NEW BUSINESS:  

1. Presentation by the Forest Park Environmental Control Commission 
2. Resolution approving Water Tower Paving Project Pay Request #2 to Chicagoland Paving Contractors 
3. Resolution authorizing the contract award for the 2024 Madison Street Parking Lot Sealcoating Project to 

M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc. 
4. Resolution authorizing the contract award for the 2024 Madison Street Site Furnishings Project to Misfits 

Construction Company 
5. Resolution authorizing the contract award for the 2024 Madison Street Landscaping Project to Emerald 

Site Services, LLC 
6. Resolution approving an Intergovernmental Agreement between the Chicago Transit Authority and the 

Village of Forest Park for Special Transit Police Detail Services 
7. Resolution approving the specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the Ferdinand 

Watermain Replacement and Resurfacing Project (WIlcox Street and Ferdinand Avenue) 
8. Resolution authorizing the execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Phase II 

Design for the 2025 Green Alley Project by and between Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. and the 
Village of Forest Park (800 Block Thomas-Beloit Alley) 

9. Resolution authorizing the execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Phase II 
Design Engineering Services for the IEPA Loan Documentation and Bidding Documents by and between 
Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. and the Village of Forest Park for the 2024 Lead Service 
Replacement Project 

10. Resolution authorizing the execution of a Professional Engineering Services Proposal for the 2025 Lead 
Service Line Replacement Project Loan Application Assistance and bidding between Christopher B. 
Burke Engineering, td. And the Village of Forest Park. 

11. Ordinance authorizing the lease with option to purchase and maintenance for mailing folding and stuffing 
equipment from Pitney Bowes. 

12. Approval: Banner request for Garage Galleries 
13. Approval: Request for use of the public way for Forest Park Theatre Group 
14. Approval: Banner request for Hawk Auto to hold a fundraiser for the USO 

 
 

 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK 

 COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 
Monday, July 08, 2024   

Lower Level of Village Hall 
7:00 PM 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81968667894?pwd=noaPwthJ5lF1pkabLC94Fw5clqsXyB.1&_ga=2.231345375.1781431365.1720199350-215473424.1705345863&_gl=1*1lxj77e*_gcl_au*MTU1MDQ2NzY3NC4xNzE1NjkxODky*_ga*MjE1NDczNDI0LjE3MDUzNDU4NjM.*_ga_L8TBF28DDX*MTcyMDE5OTM1MC4xMy4xLjE3MjAxOTkzODEuMC4wLjA.
mailto:vbelmonte@forestpark.net


 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
COMMISSIONER REPORTS   

ADJOURNMENT INTO CLOSED SESSION 
15. Closed session to discuss collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or 

their representatives pursuant to 5 ILCS 120/2/(c)2 

 
 



THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE 
VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS 

HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, JUNE 24, 2024 
 
 

Mayor Hoskins led all assembled in the Pledge of Allegiance at 7:00 p.m.  
 
 

ROLL CALL 
 
Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  
Commissioner Nero was absent. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS 
 

It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the 
minutes from the June 10, 2024, Regular meeting of the Council be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Mr. Steven Backman questioned the ten $2,000.00 payments to consultant GPG Strategies, noting 
that nothing on their website or LinkedIn page has changed since last year. 
 
Ms. Nancy Greco expressed her displeasure with the tree in her parkway being cut down instead of 
being trimmed.  Ms. Greco further requested that the village communicate with residents regarding 
tree trimming and removal.  Last, Ms. Greco declared that the removal of the tree has devalued her 
property, and she expects a new tree to be planted in the fall. 
 
Mr. Dan Riley expressed his concern about tall weeds growing in the alleys, on the parkway on 
Roosevelt Road and in the vacant lot at Marengo and Roosevelt Road. 
 
 
COMMUNICATIONS: 
 
None 
 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS: 
 
None 



 2 

APPROVAL OF BILLS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Maxham and seconded by 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin that the Resolution for the 
payment of bills be adopted.  The bills totaled $600,569.97.  
There was discussion about payments to GPG Strategies for 
the last 10 months as well as the consultant agreement and 
reporting to the Village Council. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin,  
  and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: Commissioner Voogd 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS: 
 
None 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park 2024 Sidewalk Improvement Project be 
adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution approving the 
specifications and authorizing the advertising of bids for the 
Village of Forest Park Roosevelt Road Islands Landscape 
Removal Project be adopted.  There was discussion 
suggesting highly visible replacement islands. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 

 
 

R-49-24 
APPROVAL OF BILLS IN 

THE AMOUNT OF 
$600,569.97 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-50-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING FOR 2024 

SIDEWALK PROJECT 
APPROVED 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

R-51-24 
RESOLUTION APPROVING 

SPECIFICATIONS AND 
BIDDING FOR ROOSEVELT 

ROOD ISLAND REMOVAL 
PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 3 

It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Maxham that the Resolution rescinding 
Resolution Number R-47-24, authorizing the award to IHC 
Construction Companies, LLC, and rejecting all bids for the 
2024 Lead Service Replacement Project be adopted. 
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 
It was moved by Commissioner Melin-Rogovin and seconded 
by Commissioner Maxham that the Park District of Forest 
Park’s request to close Harrison Street from 6:00 p.m. to 10:00 
p.m. on July 4, 2024, be approved.   
 
ROLL CALL: 
AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd 

and Mayor Hoskins 
NAYES: None 
ABSENT: Commissioner Nero 
The motion carried. 
 
 

R-52-24 
RESOLUTION RESCINDING 
RESOLUTION R-47-24 AND 
REJECTING ALL BIDS FOR 

2024 LEAD SERVICE 
REPLACEMENT PROJECT 

APPROVED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

PARK DISTRICT REQUEST 
TO CLOSE HARRISON 

STREET ON JULY 4, 2024 
APPROVED BY MOTION 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: 
 
Administrator Entler expressed her thanks to all those who attended the Town Hall meeting regarding 
funerals traveling through Forest Park.  The result of the Town Hall is the formation of a Task Force.  The 
Administrator also reported the following: 

• Village Hall will be closing at 2:00 on Wednesday, July 3rd and will be closed on Thursday, July 4th, 
in observance of the Independence Day Holiday. 

• The Emergency Operations Team visited the Cook County Office of Emergency Management and 
gathered information regarding safety protocols and the equipment that is at our disposal as we 
need it.   

• The village’s Pride Celebration was a great success, demonstrating the collaboration of the village 
and the businesses.  

 
 
COMMISSIONER’S REPORTS: 
 
Commissioner Maxham reported the following: 

• The next budget meeting is scheduled for Thursday, July 11th.   
• The commissioner congratulated the Police Department and all those who participated in the Torch 

Run to raise money for Special Olympics Illinois.   
• The Juneteenth Pool Party was a great success, thanks to Megan Roach for all her efforts. 
• There will be a Stoop Session tomorrow at 926 Marengo at 7:00 p.m. 
• The commissioner thanked all those who organized and attended the Pride Celebration. 



 4 

• With the slowdown of cicada activity, residents were encouraged to seek out the Cicada Sculptures 
around Forest Park. 

 
 
Commissioner Melin-Rogovin thanked staff and all the supporters involved in the Pride and Juneteenth 
events recently, especially our Police and Public Works teams.  The commissioner also reported that 
there will be a Bike Safety Carnival on July 13th in Constitution Court. 
 
 
Commissioner Voogd echoed the accolades to Public Works and congratulated them on a job well-done 
for the many recent village-wide events.  The commissioner further expressed her displeasure with the 
unspecific power point presentation submitted by GPG Strategies and stated that she did not receive any 
supporting documentation.  Further, the Commissioner opined that approving the payments to GPG is 
unfair and irresponsible on the Village Council’s part.  
 
Mayor Hoskins thanked all those who organized and participated in the 15th annual Juneteenth Pool 
Party, especially Village Administrator Entler and Executive Assistant Megan Roach.  The Pride event 
also went off without a hitch, thanks to the many organizers, volunteers and participants.  The Village is 
using our consultant to chase down a series of appropriations through the Governor’s office., including the 
hundreds of thousands of dollars to install traffic calming on Jackson Boulevard.  This is one of the things 
resulting from the Funeral Procession Town Hall.  The village’s application for the Federal Water 
Resources Development Act Funds has not been finalized yet, according to Congressman Danny Davis’s 
office.  Last, Mayor Hoskins let everyone know about the passing of Irene O’Shea.  Mrs. O’Shea is the 
mother of our village prosecutor, Sharon O’Shea, as well as the grandmother of former Police Department 
employee Claire Manor.  Residents are asked to keep the O’Shea family in their prayers. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being no further business to be addressed, Commissioner Maxham moved and Commissioner 
Melin-Rogovin seconded to adjourn the meeting. The motion carried. 
 
Mayor Hoskins declared the meeting adjourned at 7:38 P.M. 

 
Respectfully submitted,  

 
 
 

Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



R E S O L U T I O N  No.

               BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, 
that we dispense with the reading of the individual bills inasmuch as each department head has approved
and signed bills in the following aggregate amount for their respective departments.

Refunds and Allocations 300.00$           
Public Affairs 27,443.31$      
Police Department 4,265.86$        
Community Center 463.00$           
Accounts & Finance (Clerks Office) 167,761.50$    
Accounts & Finance (Fire Department) 86,364.12$      
Department of Health & Safety 1,273.00$        
Streets and Public Improvements 108,642.43$    
Public Property 42,357.34$      
Seizure 827.25$           
Federal Customs 2,360.98$        
TIF 23,698.72$      
VIP 8,199.11$        

Water Department 45,318.18$      

TOTAL 519,274.80$    

  ADOPTED BY THE Council of the Village of Forest Park this 8th Day of July 2024

Ayes:
Nays:
Absent:

___________________________
Rory Hoskins, Mayor

ATTEST:

___________________________
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-00-000-4230-135  Forest Ave Properties 07/28/2023 300.00         

Refunds and Allocations 300.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 3,551.24      
100-10-101-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 138.60         
100-10-101-6120-121  AA Rental Center 06/14/2024 616.00         
100-10-101-6120-121  Chicago Catz LLC 04/01/2024 1,500.00      
100-10-101-6120-150 Kevin Leonard 06/20/2024 1,200.00      
100-10-101-6120-150  Printing Plus of Roselle INC 06/06/2024 395.00         
100-10-101-6120-150  Robert's Westside 06/26/2024 1,500.00      
100-10-101-6120-305  Forest Park Chamber of Commerce 06/19/2024 225.00         
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 05/01/2024 15.00           
100-10-101-6120-305  Illinois State Police 05/01/2024 15.00           
100-10-101-6150-202  Illinois State Police 05/01/2024 143.00         
100-11-111-6110-110  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 06/13/2024 18,144.47    

Public Affairs 27,443.31    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-12-121-5005-030  Lewis University 03/26/2024 1,800.00      
100-12-121-5005-030  Lewis University 03/26/2024 1,800.00      
100-12-121-6120-305  Bellwood Police Department 06/22/2024 71.43           
100-12-121-6120-305 Tom McNamara 06/21/2024 126.00         
100-12-124-6150-114  Thomson Reuters-West 06/01/2024 468.43         

Police Department 4,265.86      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-15-152-6170-200 Keith Clough 05/28/2024 350.00         
100-15-169-6160-100  Elmhurst Occupational Health 05/31/2024 113.00         

Community Center 463.00         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-21-211-5005-002  Blue Cross-Blue Shield of Ill 06/14/2024 144,583.36  
100-21-211-6110-110  Gordon Flesch Co Inc 06/05/2024 35.01           
100-21-211-6110-110  Xerox Financial Services 05/30/2024 228.52         
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 11/30/2023 (110.00)        
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 11/30/2023 (53.00)          
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 05/31/2024 60.00           
100-21-211-6120-300  Elmhurst Occupational Health 05/31/2024 60.00           
100-21-211-6140-104  Pitney Bowes Inc 06/07/2024 165.98         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 05/29/2024 224.74         
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 06/05/2024 59.01           
100-21-211-6140-104  Quill 06/12/2024 147.22         
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 06/05/2024 130.49         
100-21-211-6140-140  Quill 06/12/2024 57.35           
100-21-211-6145-100  Special T Unlimited 06/25/2024 290.00         
100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 06/12/2024 70.00           
100-21-211-6150-116  Growing Community Media NFP 06/19/2024 140.00         
100-21-211-6190-003  POLICE PENSION FUND 06/25/2024 9,947.00      
100-21-211-6190-004  Firefighters Pension Fund 06/25/2024 9,947.00      
100-21-211-7000-080  GFC Leasing - WI 06/16/2024 94.61           
100-21-211-7000-080  Xerox Financial Services 05/30/2024 1,684.21      

Accounts and Finance (Clerks Office) 167,761.50  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-30-301-7000-040  Air One Equipment Inc 03/14/2024 460.50         
100-30-301-7000-040  Air One Equipment Inc 06/12/2024 103.00         
100-30-302-6145-105 Bill Shanahan 06/10/2024 100.00         
100-30-303-6100-161 Advanced Data Processing Inc Digitech 06/20/2024 84,896.62    
100-30-303-6145-300  D & K Truck Safety Lanes 06/17/2024 40.00           
100-30-303-6145-300  Stryker Sales Corporation 06/03/2024 764.00         

Accounts and Finance (Fire Department) 86,364.12    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-40-401-5000-017 Raymond Traynor 06/24/2024 810.00         
100-40-402-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 399.00         
100-40-403-6150-230  Elevator Inspection Services 06/14/2024 64.00           

Department of Health and Safety 1,273.00      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-50-501-6145-100 Dan Michaels 06/19/2024 54.73           
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 06/12/2024 419.82         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 06/12/2024 42.25           
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 06/20/2024 209.91         
100-50-502-6185-108  JC Licht LLC 06/24/2024 193.56         
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 06/18/2024 219.90         
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 06/18/2024 177.30         
100-50-502-6185-110  Traffic Control & Protection 06/18/2024 350.00         
100-50-502-6185-112  Republic Services #551 06/15/2024 2,288.00      
100-50-502-6185-501  Republic Services #551 06/15/2024 45,198.49    
100-50-502-6185-502  Republic Services #551 06/15/2024 31,955.54    
100-50-502-6185-503  Republic Services #551 06/15/2024 4,494.15      
100-50-502-6185-505  West Cook County Solid Waste 05/31/2024 23,038.78    

Streets and Public Improvements 108,642.43  



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-552-6180-114  First Ayd Corp. 06/05/2024 852.75         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 06/13/2024 376.00         
100-55-552-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 06/13/2024 926.00         
100-55-553-6180-150  Lyons Pinner Electric Co 06/19/2024 1,527.96      
100-55-553-6180-160  Com Ed 06/17/2024 78.28           
100-55-555-6180-100  Comcast 06/08/2024 200.00         
100-55-555-6180-100  Colley Elevator Co 04/30/2024 3,958.00      
100-55-555-6180-100  First Fence Inc. 06/12/2024 6,950.00      
100-55-555-6180-100  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 05/16/2024 121.67         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 05/29/2024 493.54         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 05/30/2024 36.80           
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 06/05/2024 224.51         
100-55-555-6180-100  Quill 06/12/2024 268.62         
100-55-555-6180-100  PremiStar-North 06/24/2024 516.00         
100-55-555-6180-110  Comcast 06/12/2024 2.10             
100-55-555-6180-140  Comcast 06/07/2024 2.10             
100-55-555-6180-140  HOME DEPOT CREDIT 05/16/2024 450.95         
100-55-570-6155-106  Air One Equipment Inc 06/19/2024 224.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 05/29/2024 211.78         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/06/2024 36.86           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/06/2024 310.10         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/06/2024 18.51           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/06/2024 169.37         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/11/2024 573.54         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/11/2024 37.72           
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/11/2024 6.52             
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/11/2024 3.26             
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/17/2024 131.22         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/17/2024 131.22         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/20/2024 331.00         
100-55-570-6155-106  Factory Motor Parts Co 06/24/2024 281.06         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 06/15/2024 306.85         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 06/18/2024 138.06         
100-55-570-6155-106  Linde Gas North America LLC 06/21/2024 237.65         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 06/11/2024 272.08         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 06/11/2024 587.46         
100-55-570-6155-106  Standard Equipment Co. 06/12/2024 313.07         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/17/2024 122.26         
100-55-570-6155-106  Zeigler Ford North Riverside 06/19/2024 292.36         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 06/12/2024 554.04         
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 06/12/2024 1,405.50      
100-55-570-6155-112  Commercial Tire Service 06/14/2024 423.50         
100-55-570-6155-112  Fire Service Inc 06/10/2024 5,402.06      
100-55-570-6155-112  Fire Service Inc 06/12/2024 1,700.00      
100-55-570-6155-112 Martin Vargas 06/11/2024 375.00         
100-55-570-6155-112  Quiroz Auto Repair Inc 06/10/2024 580.00         
100-55-570-6155-150  ALLDATA 06/26/2024 1,500.00      
100-55-570-6155-202  Arlington Heights Ford 06/18/2024 6,046.01      
100-55-580-6180-302  Davis Tree Care 06/05/2024 2,450.00      
100-55-580-6180-302  Great Lakes Urban Forestry 05/31/2024 200.00         

Public Property 42,357.34    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

230-00-000-6900-230  ABC Automotive Electronic 03/07/2024 350.00         
230-00-000-6900-230 Arleta Kochan 06/22/2024 132.28         
230-00-000-6900-230 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/19/2024 194.97         
230-00-000-6900-230 Martin Vargas 06/11/2024 150.00         

Seizure 827.25         



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

232-00-000-6900-231  North East Multi-Reg Training 06/18/2024 200.00         
232-00-000-6900-231  North East Multi-Reg Training 06/18/2024 225.00         
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/17/2024 967.99         
232-00-000-6900-231 Ray O'Herron Co Inc 06/20/2024 967.99         

Federal Customs 2,360.98      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 52.50           
302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 70.00           
302-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 173.25         
304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 173.25         
304-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 70.00           
304-00-000-6100-115  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 06/13/2024 1,278.86      
304-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 06/13/2024 927.00         
304-00-000-6185-700  Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc 06/18/2024 18,326.14    
306-00-000-6100-115  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 06/13/2024 1,278.86      
309-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 70.00           
309-00-000-6100-115  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 06/13/2024 1,278.86      

TIF 23,698.72    



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

312-00-000-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 761.25         
312-00-000-6100-115  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 06/13/2024 1,278.86      
312-00-000-6180-114  McAdam Landscaping 06/13/2024 927.00         
312-00-000-7000-312  Chicagoland Paving Contractors Inc 06/18/2024 4,960.00      
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 06/05/2024 134.40         
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 06/12/2024 87.68           
312-00-000-7000-312  K-Five Hodgkins LLC 06/13/2024 49.92           

VIP 8,199.11      



Account Number Vendor Invoice Date Amount

501-80-800-6100-100  Storino Ramello & Durkin 06/01/2024 4,515.00      
501-80-800-6110-105  Springbrook Holding Company LLC 06/13/2024 21,906.69    
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 06/14/2024 158.18         
501-80-800-6150-154  Com Ed 06/17/2024 23.35           
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 06/19/2024 9,198.03      
501-80-800-6800-151  Centurion Plumbing Company 06/19/2024 5,406.03      
501-80-800-6800-151  Core & Main LP 06/18/2024 724.00         
501-80-800-6800-151  OTM Water Services 06/18/2024 3,300.00      
501-80-800-6800-153  Comcast 06/06/2024 86.90           

Water Department 45,318.18    



 
1224518.1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY REQUEST #2 FOR THE WATER TOWER 
PAVING PROJECT FROM CHICAGOLAND PAVING CONTRACTORS, INC. 

  
 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois ("Village"), awarded the 

contract for the Water Tower Paving Project from Chicagoland Paving Contractors, Inc. 

(“Contractor"); and 

 WHEREAS, Contractor has submitted its Pay Request #2 for completion of the work to 

date under the Project, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the Pay Request #2 has been reviewed by the Village Engineer, who has 

determined that Contractor is entitled to compensation for its performance under the Project to 

date, pursuant to the Pay Request #2; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village will be obligated to make a payment on Pay Request #2 to 

Contractor in the amount of Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Twenty-Six and 14/100 Dollars 

($18,326.14); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor and Council of the Village approve Pay 

Request #2 to Contractor under the contract for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Council of the Village of 

Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village hereby approves Pay Request #2 to Contractor 

in the amount of Eighteen Thousand Three Hundred Twenty-Six and 14/100 Dollars 

($18,326.14) under the contract for the Project with Contractor. 

 Section 2. The Village Clerk is directed to attest to the Mayor's signature on any and 

all documents, as necessary. 



 
1224518.1 

 Section 3. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th 

day of July, 2024.  

 
 AYES: ___________________________ 
 
 NAYS: ___________________________ 
 
 ABSENT: _________________________  
 

APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
 
 
   ___________________________________ 

Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor  
 
 

ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  
  
 
 



 
1224518.1 

WATER TOWER PAVING PROJECT 
PAY REQUEST #2 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 



 
1224518.1 

 



1224505.1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONTRACT AWARD FOR 
THE 2024 MADISON STREET PARKING LOT SEALCOATING PROJECT 

TO M&J ASPHALT PAVING, INC. 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) previously approved specifications and 

advertised for bids for the 2024 Madison Street Parking Lot Sealcoating Project ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, on June 19, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., bids were received virtually, the bid results 

were publicly opened, read aloud via Zoom and three (3) bids were received and reviewed by the 

Village staff and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer: 

 COMPANY BID 
- ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $50,000.00 
1 M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc. $24,500.00 
2 Patriot Pavement Maintenance $30,000.00 
3 McGill Construction, LLC $36,170.14 

 
 WHEREAS, M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc. was the apparent lowest responsible and qualified 

bidder for the Project and provided the correct forms required for the Project, including its bid 

bond and specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the bid documents have been reviewed by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 

Ltd., the Village Engineer, which determined M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc. to be the lowest 

responsible and qualified bidder for the bid, pursuant to Village requirements and conditions, and 

recommends to the Village Council that the award of contract for the Project be made to M&J 

Asphalt Paving, Inc. for the bid in the amount of Twenty-Four Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 

Dollars ($24,500.00); and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park have determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible 

and qualified bidder, M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc., for the bid in the amount of Twenty-Four 

Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($24,500.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor of the Village of Forest Park execute and file 

the appropriate documents and sign any and all documents necessary for the awarding of the 

contract to M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc., pursuant to the bid for the Project, and that the Village Clerk 

attest to the Mayor's signature on said documents. 



1224505.1  

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The Council of the Village of Forest Park finds that it is in the best interest 

of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible and qualified bidder, 

M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc., for the bid in the amount of Twenty-Four Thousand Five Hundred and 

00/100 Dollars ($24,500.00). 

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, any and all documents necessary to award the contract for the 

Project to the lowest responsible and qualified bidder, M&J Asphalt Paving, Inc., for the bid in the 

amount of Twenty-Four Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($24,500.00). 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 
of July, 2024. 
 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
     APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
 
    
 ___________________________________ 
 Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1224505.1  



1224505.1  

 



1224481.1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONTRACT AWARD FOR 
THE 2024 MADISON STREET SITE FURNISHINGS PROJECT 

TO MISFITS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) previously approved specifications and 

advertised for bids for the 2024 Madison Street Site Furnishings Project ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, on June 19, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., bids were received virtually, the bid results 

were publicly opened, read aloud via Zoom and two (2) bids were received and reviewed by the 

Village staff and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer: 

 COMPANY BID 
- ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $134,500.00 
1 Misfits Construction Company $164,500.00 
2 Alliance Contractors, Inc. $187,613.00 

 
 WHEREAS, Misfits Construction Company was the apparent lowest responsible and 

qualified bidder for the Project and provided the correct forms required for the Project, including 

its bid bond and specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the bid documents have been reviewed by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 

Ltd., the Village Engineer, which determined Misfits Construction Company to be the lowest 

responsible and qualified bidder for the bid, pursuant to Village requirements and conditions, and 

recommends to the Village Council that the award of contract for the Project be made to Misfits 

Construction Company for the bid in the amount of One Hundred Sixty-Four Thousand Five 

Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($164,500.00); and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park have determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible 

and qualified bidder, Misfits Construction Company, for the bid in the amount of One Hundred 

Sixty-Four Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($164,500.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor of the Village of Forest Park execute and file 

the appropriate documents and sign any and all documents necessary for the awarding of the 

contract to Misfits Construction Company, pursuant to the bid for the Project, and that the Village 

Clerk attest to the Mayor's signature on said documents. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 



1224481.1  

 Section 1. The Council of the Village of Forest Park finds that it is in the best interest 

of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible and qualified bidder, 

Misfits Construction Company, for the bid in the amount of One Hundred Sixty-Four Thousand 

Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($164,500.00). 

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, any and all documents necessary to award the contract for the 

Project to the lowest responsible and qualified bidder, Misfits Construction Company, for the bid 

in the amount of One Hundred Sixty-Four Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars 

($164,500.00). 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 
of July, 2024. 
 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
     APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
 
    
 ___________________________________ 
 Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1224481.1  



1224481.1  

 



1224485.1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-____________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE CONTRACT AWARD FOR 
THE 2024 MADISON STREET LANDSCAPING PROJECT 

TO EMERALD SITE SERVICES, LLC 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (“Village”) previously approved specifications and 

advertised for bids for the 2024 Madison Street Landscaping Project ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, on June 19, 2024, at 10:00 a.m., bids were received virtually, the bid results 

were publicly opened, read aloud via Zoom and two (2) bids were received and reviewed by the 

Village staff and Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., Village Engineer: 

 COMPANY BID 
- ENGINEER'S ESTIMATE $47,250.00 
1 Emerald Site Services, LLC $56,250.00 
2 Misfits Construction Company $119,295.00 

 
 WHEREAS, Emerald Site Services, LLC was the apparent lowest responsible and qualified 

bidder for the Project and provided the correct forms required for the Project, including its bid 

bond and specifications; and 

 WHEREAS, the bid documents have been reviewed by Christopher B. Burke Engineering, 

Ltd., the Village Engineer, which determined Emerald Site Services, LLC to be the lowest 

responsible and qualified bidder for the bid, pursuant to Village requirements and conditions, and 

recommends to the Village Council that the award of contract for the Project be made to Emerald 

Site Services, LLC for the bid in the amount of Fifty-Six Thousand Two Hundred Fifty and 00/100 

($56,250.00); and 

 WHEREAS, the Mayor and Council of the Village of Forest Park have determined that it 

is in the best interest of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible 

and qualified bidder, Emerald Site Services, LLC, for the bid in the amount of Fifty-Six Thousand 

Two Hundred Fifty and 00/100 ($56,250.00); and 

 WHEREAS, it is necessary that the Mayor of the Village of Forest Park execute and file 

the appropriate documents and sign any and all documents necessary for the awarding of the 

contract to Emerald Site Services, LLC, pursuant to the bid for the Project, and that the Village 

Clerk attest to the Mayor's signature on said documents. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 



1224485.1  

 Section 1. The Council of the Village of Forest Park finds that it is in the best interest 

of the Village to award the contract for the Project to the lowest responsible and qualified bidder, 

Emerald Site Services, LLC, for the bid in the amount of Fifty-Six Thousand Two Hundred Fifty 

and 00/100 ($56,250.00). 

 Section 2. The Mayor and the Village Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to 

execute and attest, respectively, any and all documents necessary to award the contract for the 

Project to the lowest responsible and qualified bidder, Emerald Site Services, LLC, for the bid in 

the amount of Fifty-Six Thousand Two Hundred Fifty and 00/100 ($56,250.00). 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 
of July, 2024. 
 
AYES:  ___________________ 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
     APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
 
    
 ___________________________________ 
 Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1224485.1  



1224485.1  

 



1224532_1  

RESOLUTION NO. R-__________-24 
 
 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SPECIFICATIONS AND  
AUTHORIZING THE ADVERTISING OF BIDS FOR THE  

VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK FERDINAND AVENUE  
WATERMAIN REPLACEMENT AND RESURFACING PROJECT 

(Madison Street and Jackson Boulevard) 
 
 

 WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") has undertaken to develop plans and 

specifications for the Ferdinand Avenue Watermain Replacement and Resurfacing Project in the 

Village (the "Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, the Village desires to approve certain specifications and advertisement for 

bids for the Project. 

 BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and Village Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook 

County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. Finding of the Corporate Authorities 

 In the opinion of a majority of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is advisable, 

necessary and in the public interest that the Village approve the specifications, advertise for bids 

and solicit bids for the Project. 

 Section 2. Advertisement for Bids 

 The Village Clerk and Village Engineer, Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd., are 

hereby authorized and directed to cause an advertisement and to solicit bids, pursuant to the public 

bid process and in substantially the form of the Ferdinand Avenue Watermain Replacement and 

Resurfacing Project Contract Specifications Package, attached hereto as Exhibit "A" and made a 

part hereof. 

  



1224532_1  

 Section 3. Effective Date 

 This Resolution shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and approval in 

the manner provided by law. 

ADOPTED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 

of July, 2024. 

AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
             
       ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this ______ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk  
  



1224532_1  

EXHIBIT A 

Ferdinand Avenue Watermain Replacement and Resurfacing Project Specifications 
 



1224532_1  

 
 



1224534-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION  
OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR  

PHASE II DESIGN FOR THE 2025 GREEN ALLEY PROJECT BY AND  
BETWEEN CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  

AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
(800 Block Thomas-Beloit Alley) 

 
WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") proposes to reconstruct the T-alley on 

the 800 block between Thomas Avenue and Beloit Avenue ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

services of a professional engineer are required to facilitate implementation of the Project and the 

ability and fitness of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") will be integral in the 

completion of the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional engineering services to coordinate, implement and provide oversight for the 

Project; and 

 WHEREAS, if the Village elects to apply for and receive the Metropolitan Water 

Reclamation District (“MWRD”) Green Infrastructure Partnership for Project construction costs 

only, then the Project will be a “green alley” with a 4’ brick ribbon along the centerline and 

Burke will provide additional pavement section options to the Village to determine the best 

pavement section to maximize storage and available funding from MWRD. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional engineering services for the oversight of the 

Project. 

 Section 3. That certain "800 Block Thomas-Beloit Alley Improvement Project - 

Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Phase II Design Engineering for the Village Hall 

Parking Lot Improvements" between the Village and Burke for the estimated fee of Fifty 



1224534-1 

Thousand Three Hundred Fifty and 00/100 Dollars ($50,350.00) ("Proposal"), a copy of which is 

attached hereto marked as Exhibit A, for the Project is hereby approved. 

Section 4. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Village Clerk to attest on behalf of the Village the Proposal for the Project substantially in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as may be approved by the officials 

executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of 

such changes, if any. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 
of July, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1224534-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

800 Block Thomas-Beloit Alley Improvement Project –  
Professional Engineering Services Proposal for Phase II Design 

 
 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 



1224534-1 

 



1224550-1 

RESOLUTION NO. R-________-24 
 

A RESOLUTION TO APPROVE AND AUTHORIZE THE EXECUTION  
OF A PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING SERVICES PROPOSAL FOR  
THE 2025 LEAD SERVICE LINE REPLACEMENT PROJECT LOAN  

APPLICATION ASSISTANCE AND BIDDING DOCUMENTS BY  
AND BETWEEN CHRISTOPHER B. BURKE ENGINEERING, LTD.  

AND THE VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK  
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park ("Village") proposes to apply for an 

Environmental Protection Agency (“IEPA”) forgivable loan to implement the 2025 Lead Service 

Line Replacement Project ("Project"); and 

 WHEREAS, due to the nature of the Project, it is hereby determined that the professional 

services of a professional engineer are required to facilitate implementation of the Project and the 

ability and fitness of Christopher B. Burke Engineering, Ltd. ("Burke") will be integral in the 

completion of the Project; and 

 WHEREAS, the Village has a prior, satisfactory relationship with Burke, and it is 

advisable, necessary and in the best interest of the Village to enter into a contract with Burke to 

provide professional engineering services to coordinate, implement and provide loan application 

assistance and bidding documents for the Project. 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

 Section 1. The facts and statements contained in the preambles to this Resolution are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Resolution. 

 Section 2. It is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village contract for the professional engineering services for the preparation of 

IEPA loan and bidding documents for the Project. 

 Section 3. That certain "Professional Engineering Services Proposal for 2025 Lead 

Service Line Replacement Project Loan Application Assistance and Bidding Documents" 

between the Village and Burke for the not-to-exceed fee of Eighty-Nine Thousand Two Hundred 

Ninety and 00/100 Dollars ($89,290.00) ("Proposal"), a copy of which is attached hereto marked 

as Exhibit A, for the Project is hereby approved. 

Section 4. The Mayor be and is hereby authorized and directed to execute and the 

Village Clerk to attest on behalf of the Village the Proposal for the Project substantially in the 



1224550-1 

form attached hereto as Exhibit A, with such changes therein as may be approved by the officials 

executing the same, their execution thereof to constitute conclusive evidence of the approval of 

such changes, if any. 

Section 5. This Resolution shall be in full force and effect upon its passage in the 

manner provided by law. 

 PASSED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, Illinois this 8th day 
of July, 2024. 

 
AYES:  ___________________ 
 
NAYS:  ___________________ 
 
ABSENT:  _________________ 
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
  
        
 ___________________________________ 
       Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 
 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form 
this _______ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 



1224550-1 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Professional Engineering Services Proposal for  
2025 Lead Service Line Replacement Project  

Loan Application Assistance and Bidding Documents 
 
 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 



1224550-1 

 



1224560.1 
 

ORDINANCE NO. O-___________- 24 
 

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE LEASE WITH  
OPTION TO PURCHASE AND MAINTENANCE FOR MAIL  

FOLDING AND STUFFING EQUIPMENT FROM PITNEY BOWES 
 

WHEREAS, the Village of Forest Park (the “Village”), a body politic and corporate, duly 

organized and existing as a municipal corporation of the State of Illinois, is authorized by the laws 

of the State of Illinois to purchase and acquire personal property for the benefit of the Village and 

its inhabitants and to enter into contracts with respect thereto; and 

WHEREAS, the corporate authorities of the Village deem it for the benefit of the Village 

and for the efficient and effective administration thereof that the Village lease with an option to 

purchase and maintenance of new mail folding and stuffing equipment to assist staff in the efficient 

operation to distribute parking tickets, adjudication notices and other mailings (“Mailing 

Equipment”), constituting personal property necessary for the Village to efficiently perform 

essential governmental functions; and 

WHEREAS, the Village investigated proposals through Sourcewell Purchasing 

Cooperative (“Sourcewell”) and received a proposal for the lease with option to purchase and 

maintenance of the Mailing Equipment from Pitney Bowes (“Pitney Bowes Proposal”), which 

currently but will no longer maintain and service the Village’s existing outdated Mailing 

Equipment; and 

WHEREAS, in the opinion of four-fifths of the corporate authorities of the Village, it is 

advisable, necessary and in the public interest that the Village waive the purchasing procedure 

prescribed in the Village Code and lease with option to purchase and maintenance of the Mailing 

Equipment through Sourcewell, pursuant to the Pitney Bowes Proposal attached hereto and made 

a part hereof as Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, 

Cook County, Illinois, as follows: 

Section 1:  That the facts and statements contained in the preamble to this Ordinance are 

found to be true and correct and are hereby adopted as part of this Ordinance. 

Section 2:  That it is hereby determined that it is advisable, necessary and in the public 

interest that the Village of Forest Park waive the purchasing procedures prescribed in the Village 



1224560.1 
 

Code and lease with option to purchase and maintenance of the Mailing Equipment through 

Sourcewell, pursuant to the terms and provisions of the Pitney Bowes Proposal. 

Section 3:  That the officers and employees of the Village shall take all action necessary 

or reasonably required by the parties to carry out, give effect to and consummate the transactions 

contemplated hereby and to take all action necessary in conformity therewith, including, without 

limitation, the execution and delivery of any closing and other documents required to be delivered 

in connection with the Pitney Bowes Proposal. 

Section 4:  That if any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance shall for 

any reason be held to be invalid or unenforceable, the invalidity or unenforceability of such section, 

paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this Ordinance. 

Section 5:  That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect after its passage by four-

fifths of all the commissioners holding office, approval and publication in pamphlet form as 

provided by law. 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Council of the Village of Forest Park, Cook County, 

Illinois this 8th day of July, 2024. 

AYES:         
 
NAYS:         
 
ABSENT:         
 
 APPROVED by me this 8th day of July, 2024. 
 
 
      APPROVED: 
 
 
             
      Mayor Rory E. Hoskins 
ATTESTED and filed in my office, 
and published in pamphlet form  
this _________ day of July, 2024. 
 
 
 
_________________________________   
Vanessa Belmonte, Village Clerk 
 



1224560.1 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 

PROPOSAL FROM PITNEY BOWES 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 



1224560.1 
 

 





Non-Exclusive Permit and Indemnity Agreement 

This Non-Exclusive Permit and Indemnity Agreement is made and entered into on this __21_ day 
of __June____________, 2024_, by and between the Village of Forest Park, Illinois, an  Illinois 
municipal corporation (herein referred to sometimes as “Village”) and ___Forest Park 
Theatre______________, (herein referred to as “Applicant”). 

Applicant desires to enter onto and utilize a certain portion of the Village public property, right of 
way, and/or equipment (hereinafter referred to as “Village Property”), for the limited purpose  of 
(“Purpose”), and the Village is willing to grant Applicant a non exclusive and temporary permit 
to do so, on the terms and conditions set forth below. In signing  this document, Applicant 
acknowledges that the Village would not allow such a use unless  Applicant fully recognizes and 
assumes the existence of risks that exist with operating such a use and abides by the regulations 
and limitations as may be imposed by the Village. 

Village hereby grants Applicant and its invitees, employees, volunteers, representatives and 
agents  (collectively, the “Users”), a temporary, non-exclusive permit to enter on the Village 
Property for  the limited purpose of utilizing the Village Property for said Purpose, subject to the 
following terms  and conditions: 

(1) TERM. The term of this Permit shall be ___17___ day(s), beginning ____August 2nd_____,  
2024___, at __3_pm____ a.m./p.m., and ending ____August 18______, 2024___, at __9pm____ 
a.m./p.m. (the  “Permit Term”). 

(2) RESTRICTION ON USE. Applicant and Users shall solely use the Village Property for the  
limited purpose of said Purpose. The Applicant shall not alter the Village Property in any fashion  
without the written consent of the Village. The Applicant’s use of the Village Property shall not 
be  exclusive and shall not interfere with the Village’s use of or access to the Village Property.  

Applicant shall not carry on, upon the Village Property, or any part thereof, or permit to be  
carried on, any trade, business or use of an unsafe or unhealthful nature, or which shall constitute 
a  nuisance. Applicant shall not use, or permit to be used, said Village Property, or any part 
thereof,  for any illegal, immoral, or adult business (as defined in the Municipal Code of the 
Village of Forest  Park) or purpose whatsoever. Applicant and Users shall comply with the 
requirements of the  Village of Forest Park Police and Fire Departments in conducting said 
Purpose and shall confer  with said departments to ensure safety and compliance with all Village 
Ordinances. 

(3) CONDITION; MAINTENANCE; REPAIR. Applicant accepts the Village Property in its  
current condition and Village makes no representations concerning the condition of the Village  
Property. Village has no duty or obligation to maintain or repair the Village Property during the  
Permit Term. Further, Village shall not be liable to Applicant or Users for any damage or injury to  
any of them or their property occasioned by the failure of the Village to keep the Village Property 
maintained and in repair. Except as approved by the Village, Applicant and Users shall not attach,  
affix or exhibit or permit to be attached, affixed or exhibited to the Village Property any articles 
of  permanent or semi-permanent character.
(4) ASSUMPTION OF RISK. Applicant and Users shall use the Village Property at their own  



risk and Village shall not be liable for any damage to person or property resulting, directly or  
indirectly, from Applicant’s and Users’ use of the Village Property. 

(5) INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION. Applicant shall indemnify and save harmless  
Village and its officials, officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, 
consultants,  successors and assigns (collectively, the “Indemnitees”), from and against any and 
all losses, damages, claims, actions, liabilities, costs and expenses including, without limitation, 
attorneys’ fees  and expenses, that the Indemnitees may suffer, incur or sustain arising out of or 
relating to the  activities of Applicant or the Users of the Village Property for said Purpose or 
work, or any invitees  thereof, under this Permit, or any acts or omissions of Applicant or its 
contractors, agents,  employees, tenants, invitees or representatives hereunder; or with respect to 
or arising out of any use  of the Village Property or the rights herein granted, or the performance 
or non-performance of  Applicant's obligations hereunder. 

Applicant hereby covenants and agrees that Indemnitees shall not be liable for any  
damages arising from personal injury or damage to property which may be sustained in any way  
in, on or about the premises where the said Use or Work is occurring. Applicant will assume full  
responsibility for any such injuries or damages and hereby fully and forever releases and  
discharges the Indemnitees from any and all claims, demands, damages, rights or actions or  
causes of action present or future whether the same be known, anticipated or unanticipated  
resulting from or arising out of the Use, Purpose or Work on the Village Property.  

While conducting said Purpose or Work, Applicant and Users will adhere to the rules and  
regulations conveyed to Applicant by the Village. In the event that the actions of Applicant and/or 
Users results in injuries to person or property and a claim is made against the Village, its  
officials, officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, successors  
and assigns, Applicant will hold harmless, defend and indemnify the Village and its officials,  
officers, employees, staff, contractors, agents, representatives, consultants, successors and  
assigns against any claim, demand, damage, right of action present or future, whether the same  
be known, anticipated or unanticipated, resulting from the Users.  

No later than one (1) days prior to the Users conducting said Purpose or work, the 
Applicant shall furnish to the Village, a certificate of insurance evidencing commercial general 
liability  insurance with minimum limits of One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00) combined single 
limit per  occurrence and Two Million Dollars ($2,000.000.00) general aggregate limits and 
otherwise  reasonably satisfactory to the Village. The insurance policy shall be expressly 
endorsed to include  the Village, as additional insured, as outlined in the Application for Use of 
Public Way. Such  insurance shall be maintained during the Permit Term. 

(6) HAZARDOUS WASTE, SUBSTANCES, MATERIALS; EXPLOSIVES. Applicant shall  not 
store, house, possess or permit any hazardous waste, hazardous substances, hazardous materials,  
or explosives, upon the Village Property, or any part thereof.

211719-1 



(7) ZONING. Nothing contained herein shall be construed as the Village’s approval or granting  
of any zoning or permit requirements, application or petition. 

(8) REVOCATION. This Permit and any rights granted herein may be revoked by the Village at 
any time 

(9) ENFORCEABILITY. This Agreement may be enforced either at law or in equity. If any  term, 
covenant or condition of this Agreement or the application thereof to any person or  circumstance 
shall, to any extent, be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Permit, or the  application 
of such term, covenant or condition to persons or circumstances other than those as to  which it is 
held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected thereby, and each term, covenant and  
condition of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law. 

VILLAGE 

Village of Forest Park, an Illinois municipal corporation 

By: _________________________________ 
Rory E. Hoskins, Mayor 

Attest: _______________________________ 
Vanessa Moritz, Village Clerk 

APPLICANT 

Name: Richard Corley - Forest Park Theatre

By:   Richard Corley



211719-1 


	070824Agenda.pdf
	minutes 062424
	THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL OF THE
	VILLAGE OF FOREST PARK, COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS
	HELD ON MONDAY EVENING, JUNE 24, 2024
	ROLL CALL
	Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins answered the Roll Call.  Commissioner Nero was absent.
	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETINGS
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	APPROVAL OF BILLS:
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin,
	and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins
	AYES: Commissioners Maxham, Melin-Rogovin, Voogd and Mayor Hoskins

	July 8 2024 Bills by Resolution
	July 8 2024 Resolution.pdf
	July 8 2024 Agenda.pdf

	APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES FROM THE JUNE 24, 2024 REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL
	2 Forest Park Resolution Approving Pay Request _2 for the Water Tower Paving Project from Chicagoland Paving(1224518.1)
	3 Forest Park Resolution authorizing award of contract for the 2024 Madison Street Parking Lot Sealcoating Project to M&J Asphalt Paving, inc.(1224505.1)
	4 Forest Park Resolution authorizing award of contract for the 2024 Madison Street Site Furnishings to Misfits Construction Company(1224481.1)
	5 Forest Park Resolution authorizing award of contract for the 2024 Madison Street Landscaping Project to Emerald Site Services LLC(1224485.1)
	7 Forest Park Resolution approving specifications and authorizing the advertising for bids for Ferdinand Avenue Watermain Replacement and Resurfacing Project (Wi
	8 Forest Park Resolution authorizing execution of professional engineering and services proposal from Burke Engineering for 2025 Green Alley Project(1224534.1)
	10 Forest Park Resolution authorizing execution of professional engineering and services proposal from Burke Engineering for 2025 Lead Service Line Replacement Pro
	11b Forest Park Ordinance Authorizing the lease with option to purchase and maintenance for mail folding and stuffing equipment from Pitney Bowes(1224560.1)
	12 FPAA Garage Galleries Banner Request
	13 FPAA Non- Exclusive Use of Public Way Permit and Indemnity Agreement



